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Subject: My understanding is that the faculty is not allowing the research to go ahead..........email from
Kate Lowrie to Katy Wilson 2 Feb 2021

Date: Saturday, 3 July 2021 at 12:08:39 Australian Eastern Standard Time
From:
To: 'Manuel Graeber' <manuel.graeber@sydney.edu.au>, manuel@graeber.net

<manuel@graeber.net>
CC:

From: Kate Lowrie 
Sent: Tuesday, 2 February 2021 4:31 PM
To: Human Ethics <human.ethics@sydney.edu.au>
Cc: Katy Wilson <katy.wilson@sydney.edu.au>
Subject: RE: FW: Human Ethics: ApplicaUon form submiVed 

Hello Kala,

My understanding is that the faculty is not allowing the research to go
ahead.

Katy – do you know who is managing this? I would’ve thought the student
would have been advised on the status of their project by now.

Kind regards,
Kate

From: Human Ethics <human.ethics@sydney.edu.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 2 February 2021 4:18 PM
To: Kate Lowrie <kate.lowrie@sydney.edu.au>
Subject: FW: FW: Human Ethics: ApplicaUon form submiVed 

Hi Kate
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Start date Meeting name Clearance status Reviewer

15/09/2020 200915 HREC 3 [HD] [KL] - 1
x pending dec Cat C Holsinger, D
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Do you have any idea about this applicaUon. It has been unsubmiVed for
some reason. The researcher is trying to contact us by phone (see details
below).
 
Thanks
 
Kind Regards
Kala
 
Kala Retnam | Ethics AdministraUon Officer                          
The University of Sydney                                          
Research Integrity and Ethics AdministraUon | Research Porcolio      
Desk 253, Level 3, F23 AdministraUon Building | The University of Sydney | NSW |
2006
T +61 2 9036 9161 
E human.ethics@sydney.edu.au | W sydney.edu.au/ethics
 
Please note that Research Porcolio staff are working in a hybrid mode, both remotely
and on campus. Please include a Zoom opUon in all proposed meeUngs. Thank you.
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